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l Dve Vineeta Bajaj <vineeta.bajaj@jove.com>

Fwd: Scientific Reports: Decision letter for SREP-19-16491B

Hans, Chetan P. <hanscp@health.missouri.edu> Wed, Sep 11, 2019 at 7:41 AM
To: Vineeta Bajaj <vineeta.bajaj@jove.com>
Cc: "Sharma, Neekun" <sharmane@health.missouri.edu>

FYI

Chetan P. Hans
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Journalpermissions <journalpermissions@springernature.com>
Date: September 11, 2019 at 5:44:44 AM CDT

To: "hanscp@health.missouri.edu" <hanscp@health.missouri.edu>

Cc: Scientific reports <scientific.reports@springernature.com>

Subject: RE: Scientific Reports: Decision letter for SREP-19-16491B

Dear Chetan,

Thank you for your request. You are welcome to reuse material in new works created by yourself. If the
Scientific Reports article is published prior to the new work, make sure to reference the original
publication and if applicable, the CC license of your Sci Rep article.

Best wishes,

Oda

Oda Siqveland

Rights Executive

SpringerNature
The Campus, 4 Crinan Street, London N1 9XW,
United Kingdom

T +44 (0) 207 014 6851

http://www.nature.com

http://www.springer.com
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From: Hans, Chetan P. <hanscp@health.missouri.edu>

Sent: 05 September 2019 08:15 PM

To: Scientific reports <scientific.reports@springernature.com>
Subject: RE: Scientific Reports: Decision letter for SREP-19-16491B

Hi Dr. Esfandiarei,

Thanks so much for accepting our manuscript in the Scientific Reports.

Can | request for the reprint permission of a part of the figures.

We are submitting a JOVE article “Measurement of Pulse Propagation Velocity, Distensibility and Strain
in Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm Mouse Model”

| need to use a piece of data from the accepted article to demonstrate the utility of ultrasound imaging
in a mouse model.

Thanks so much in advance.

Chetan P. Hans

Assistant Professor

School of Medicine - Cardiology &
Medical Pharmacology and Physiology
University of Missouri

Rm: 324B

Dalton Cardiovascular Research Center

134 Research Park Drive
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573-884-7225 ph
573-884-4232 fx

HansCP@health.missouri.edu

From: scientificreports@nature.com <scientificreports@nature.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 4:40 AM

To: Hans, Chetan P. <hanscp@health.missouri.edu>

Subject: Scientific Reports: Decision letter for SREP-19-16491B

Dear Dr Hans,

We are delighted to accept your manuscript entitled "Pharmacological inhibition of Notch signaling
regresses pre-established abdominal aortic aneurysm" for publication in Scientific Reports, a journal of the
Nature Research family. Thank you for choosing to publish your work with us.

Licence to Publish

e The corresponding author of an accepted manuscript is required to complete an Open Access Licence to
Publish on behalf of all authors; a link to the online portal through which you can submit this licence
agreement will be sent in a separate email.

Article-processing charge

o If applicable, you will also receive a link to our payment application where you can provide your billing
information and pay your article-processing charge (APC) via credit card or by requesting an invoice.
Please see our FAQs page for further information about article processing charges.

Please note that your paper cannot be sent for typesetting to our production team until we have
received the above information.

After we've prepared your paper for publication, you will receive an electronic proof for checking. At that
point, please check the author list and affiliations to ensure that they are correct. For the main text, only
errors that have been introduced during the production process or those that directly compromise the
scientific integrity of the paper may be corrected at this stage. Please ensure that only one author
communicates with us and that only one set of corrections is returned using the e-proofing tool. The
corresponding (or nominated) author is responsible on behalf of all co-authors for the accuracy of all
content, including spelling of names and current affiliations.

To ensure prompt publication, your proofs should be returned within two working days; please contact
SciRep.Production@nature.com immediately if you wish to nominate a contributing author to receive the
proofs on your behalf.

Acceptance of your manuscript is conditional on all authors' agreement with our publication policies (see
http://www.nature.com/srep/policies/index.html). In particular, your manuscript must not be published
elsewhere and there must be no announcement of this work to any media outlet until the publication date is
confirmed. We will inform you by email as soon as your manuscript is scheduled for publication, which will
be after we have received and approved your proof corrections. Advice about media relations is available
from the Nature Research press office at press@nature.com.

Your article will be open for online commenting on the Scientific Reports website. You may use the report
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facility if you see any comments which you consider inappropriate, and of course, you can contribute to
discussions yourself. If you wish to track comments on your article, please register for this service by
visiting the '"Comments' section in the full text (HTML) version of your paper.

**A form to order reprints of your article is available at http://www.nature.com/reprints/author-reprints.html.
To obtain the special author reprint rate, orders must be made within a month of the publication date. After
that, reprints are charged at the normal (commercial) rate.**

We look forward to publishing your article.
Best regards,

Mitra Esfandiarei
Editorial Board Member
Scientific Reports

** Nature Research journals encourage authors to share their step-by-step experimental protocols on a
protocol sharing platform of their choice. Nature Research’s Protocol Exchange is a free-to-use and open
resource for protocols; protocols deposited in Protocol Exchange are citable and can be linked from the
published article. More details can found at www.nature.com/protocolexchange/about.

** Visit the Springer Nature Editorial and Publishing website at www.springernature.com/editorial-and-

publishing-jobs for more information about our career opportunities. If you have any questions please click
here**

This email has been sent through the Springer Nature Tracking System NY-610A-NPG&MTS
Confidentiality Statement:

This e-mail is confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorised use or disclosure of its contents is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify our Manuscript Tracking System Helpdesk
team at http./platformsupport.nature.com .

Details of the confidentiality and pre-publicity policy may be found here http.//www.nature.com/authors/
policies/confidentiality.html
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=030ccc88ef&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A164437909518394026 3&simpl=msg-f%3A16443790951... 4/4


http://www.nature.com/reprints/author-reprints.html.
https://www.nature.com/nature-research/editorial-policies/reporting-standards#protocols
http://www.nature.com/protocolexchange/about
https://group.springernature.com/gp/group/careers/editorial/our-jobs?utm_source=ejp&utm_campaign=Sci_Rep
mailto:Editorial.Publishing.Jobs@springernature.com
http://platformsupport.nature.com/
http://www.nature.com/authors/policies/confidentiality.html
http://www.nature.com/info/privacy.html
https://mts-srep.nature.com/

